COMPLAINT

(for non-prisoner filers without lawyers)

019 HAY 20 PP L
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT: ; (. L..lL
EASTERN DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN-

(Full name of plaintiff(s))

Ve M Qe

v Case Number: -
19-C-074°

(to be supplied by Clerk of Court)

(Full name of defendant(s))

Nehonal Foaroedl LeaoL,

Tuntke ¢ Eocenaih, ToetQorouyy,

M wouaage. Acea Teenitnea) QQ\\QQKQ ~MeDonedd's corp.
A.  PARTIES

1. Plaintiff is a citizen of _{1) T &CoON ST and resides at
(State) ‘

DGR3 N ZTYN Sdceeh Ml  (QIT S3D0G
(Address)

(If more than one plaintiff is filing, use another piece of paper.)

2. Defendant Mmhx‘\nm\ Qﬁ%\(’\?mu\\ P(SW G ON

(Name)
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Defendant Name, Address and Employer of person or corporation list:

1. ABC Net Work

e s (private corporation) citizen of California and (if a person) resides at N_ééfc}%s{s_,gf 4
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for: .

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:

A.B.C. Network

3800 W. Alameda Ave Suite B

Burbank, CA 91505

2. Adam Silver

e Is (a person) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A (Address, if
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:

The Commissioner of the National Basketball Association
Olympic Tower

645 fifth Ave Manhattan, NY 11040

3. Aurora Health Care (Edmundo F. Centena MD)

e Is (a person and private corporation) citizen of WISCONSIN (State, if known) and (if a
person) resides at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing
the defendant job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Aurora Medical Group Behavioral Health Services
1220 Dewey Avenue
Milwaukee, W1 53213
4. Archie Graham
e Is (a person and private corporation) citizen of WISCONSIN (State, if known) and (if a
person) resides at 700 West State Street (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed
you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Milwaukee Area Technical College
700 West State Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233-1443
5. Barack Obama
e Is (a person) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A (Address, if
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s name and address, if known:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:

President of the United States

The White House

1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW Washington, DC 20500

Case 2:19-cv-00745-PP Filed 05/20/19 Page 2 of 14 Document 1




6. BET Network \

e Is (a private corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
B.E.T. Networks

1540 Broadway

New York, NY 10036

7. Brock Osweller
e Is (a person) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A (Address, if
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
National Football League
345 Park Avenue
New York, New York 10154
8. CBS 58 News
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of WISCONSIN (State, if known) and (if a person)
resides at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the
defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
WDIT 58
CBS 58
809 S. 69" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53214
9. CBS Entertainment
e Is (aprivate corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
CBS Entertainment
51 W. 52 Street
New York, NY 10019
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10. Donald Trump
o Is(aperson and a private corporation) citizen of Washington, DC (State, if known) and
(if a person) resides at 1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500 (Address, if
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name Address, if known:
President of the United States
The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW
Washington, DC 20500
11. E! Network
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A
(Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job)
worked for: (if known) N/A

12. ESPN

e Is (a private corporation) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A
(Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job)
worked for:

Employer’s Name Address, if known
Entertainment and Sports Program Network
ESPN Plaza

935 Middle St.

Bristol, CT

13. Facebook Inc.

e Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Mark Zuckerberg: Founder, Chairman, CEO
Facebook Inc.

1 Hacker Way

Menlo, Park CA 94025

14. Fox 6 News

e Is (a private corporation) citizen of WISCONSIN (State, if known) and (if a person)
resides at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the
defendant job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
WITI-MILWAUKEE

Fox 6 News 9001 N. Green Bay Rd.
Milwaukee, WI 53209

N
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15. Fox Broadcasting Company
o Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Fox Broadcasting Company
10201 West Pico Boulevard
Building 100 3220
Los Angeles, CA 90064
16. Fox News Network
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name Address, if known:
Fox News Network LLC
1211 Avenue of Americas
New York, NY 10036
17. Fox Sports
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name Address, if known:
Fox Sports Supports
10201 W. Pico Blvd
Los Angeles, CA 90064

18. Google
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Google
1600 Amphitheatre Pkwy
Mountain View, CA 94043
19. Instagram
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Instagram
1 Hacker Way
Menlo Park, CA 94025
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20. Kristen Ledlow
o Is (a person) citizen of Georgia (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A
(Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job)
worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
National Basketball League (N.B.A.)
Olympic Tower
645 Fifth Ave.
Manhattan, NY 11040
21. McDonald’s Corp
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of [llinois (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at
N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Steve Easterbrook and James Skinner CEO, President
McDonald’s Corp
1 McDonald’s Plaza
Oak Brook, IL 60523
22. Metro Pcs
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Texas (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at
N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Metro Pcs
2250 Lakeside Blvd.
Richardson, TX 75082
23. Milwaukee Area Technical College
¢ Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 700 West State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233-1443 (Address, if known) and (if the
defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Milwaukee Area Technical College
700 West State Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233-1443

24. Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 9455 W. Watertown Plank Rd. Wauwatosa, WI 53226 (Address, if known) and (if the
defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Milwaukee County Behavioral Health Division
9455 W. Plank Rd. Wauwatosa, WI 53226
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25. Milwaukee Law Enforcement
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of WISCONSIN (State, if known) and (if a person)
resides at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the
defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State St.
Milwaukee, WI 53233
26. MSNBC
e Is (aprivate corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
MSN
1290 Avenue of Americas
6" Floor
New York, NY 10104
27. N.B.A. National Basketball Association
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of New York and New Jersey (State, if known) and (if a
person) resides at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing
the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Olympic Tower
645 Fifth Ave.
Manbhattan, NY 11040
28. NBA Network LIVE
e Is (aprivate corporation) citizen of N/A (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at N/A
(Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job)
worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Olympic Tower
645 Fifth Ave.
Manhattan, NY 11040

29. N.F.L. National Football League
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
National Football League
345 Park Avenue New York, NY 10154
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30. Robert Kurth
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 700 West State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233-1443 (Address, if known) and (if the
defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Milwaukee Area Technical College
700 West State Street
Milwaukee, WI 53233-1443
31. Spectrum
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Missouri (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at
N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Charter Communication
Headquarters
12405 Powerscourt Dr.
St. Louis MO 63131

32. Spectrum Sports
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides

at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known

Spectrum Sports

326 E. Capital Dr.

Milwaukee, WI 53212

33. Steve Easterbrook
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Illinois (State, if known) and (if a person) resides at
N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known
McDonald’s Corp
1 McDonald’s Plaza
Oak Brook, IL 60523
34. Twitter
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of California (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Twitter Headquarters
1355 Market St. Ste 900
San Francisco, CA 904103
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35. VHI1
e Is (aprivate corporation) citizen of New York (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at N/A (Address, if known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant
job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
VH1
1515 Broadway
New York, NY 10036
36. Wisconsin Community Service
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 3732 W. Wisconsin Ave. #200 Milwaukee, WI 53208 (Address, if known) and (if the
defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Wisconsin Community Service
3732 W. Wisconsin Ave. #200
Milwaukee, WI 53208

37. Wisconsin Department of Justice
e Is (aprivate corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at Office of Crime Victim Services P.O. Box 7951 Madison, WI 53707-7951 (Address, if
known) and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
Office of Crime Victim Services
P.O. Box 7951
Madison, WI 53707-7951
38.WISN 12NEWS
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 759 n. 19 ST. Milwaukee, WI 53233 (Address, if known) and (if the defendant
harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
WISN TV
759 N. 19™ ST.
Milwaukee, WI 53233
39. WIMJ
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides
at 720 E. Capital Drive Milwaukee, WI 53212 (Address, if known) and (if the defendant
harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:
Employer’s Name and Address, if known:
WTMIJ Radio
720 E. Capital Drive
Milwaukee, WI 5321
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40. Wvry
e Is (a private corporation) citizen of Wisconsin (State, if known) and (if a person) resides

at 11520 W. Calumet Rd. Milwaukee, WI 53224 (Address, if known) and (if the
defendant harmed you while doing the defendant job) worked for:

Employer’s Name and Address, if known:

WVTV

11520 W. Calumet Rd.

Milwaukee, WI 53224
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is (if a person or private corporation) a citizen of NQ\Q \‘ oth cad New :\Q{[‘\Q\J/
(State, if known)
and (if a person) resides at N/ R

T

(Address, if known)
and (if the defendant harmed you while doing the defendant’s job)

worked for NG, OlymC Towe(, HS Cuth Ave . Manhaktan, NY 11040

(Employer’s name and address, if known)
(If you need to list more defendants, use another piece of paper.)

B. STATEMENT OF CLAIM

On the space provided on the following pages, tell:

1. Who violated your rights;
2. What each defendant did;
3. When they did it;

4, Where it happened; and
5.

Why they did it, if you know.
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C JURISDICTION

I am suing for a violation of federal law under 28 U.S.C. § 1331.
OR

I am suing under state law. The state citizenship of the plaintiff(s) is (are)
different from the state citizenship of every defendant, and the amount of
money at stake in this case (not counting interest and costs) is

$

D. RELIEF WANTED

Describe what you want the Court to do if you win your lawsuit. Examples may
include an award of money or an order telling defendants to do something or to
stop doing something.

3\ Followed oy J0 zeCos 1wl Dolads (Ci(\’c'\\\“\oﬂ§ Pecall

Q(X\O\J‘“Q%‘T\i: O\;}n\!'?x(mm¥ SR eclA . ad well o] QESAGR ok . Dwnissed

eNREyone. wwnlved Coom Yon¢ Qoshnon  oun luwawmen.

Far exeani:, Wisconsin Gaoveant o T Plagers of e NG,
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Sk Down e Takernk Qocedl al Teleiiann GeceenS, cell
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Small Vusinveg, owners . T pant o ebllege, statu, ﬁazjzp.f-k,
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E. JURY DEMAND
I want a jury to hear my case.
~YES []-No

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Complaint signed this O;Q day of M 0{\; 20 l‘)‘ .

Respectfully Submitted,

Ve Mg

ngnature of Plaintiff

“14- 24%- 014

Plaintiff’s Telephone Number

Kevin oWie 403 @ amed . Comn
Plaintiff's Email Addr%ss

433 N AT St M wacKee, (WT 53909

(Mailing Address of Plaintiff)
(If more than one plaintiff, use another piece of paper.)

REQUEST TO PROCEED IN DISTRICT COURT WITHOUT PREPAYING THE
FILING FEE

i‘ I DO request that I be allowed to file this complaint without paying the filing fee.
I have completed a Request to Proceed in District Court without Prepaying the
Filing Fee form and have attached it to the complaint.

I DO NOT request that I be allowed to file this complaint without prepaying the
filing fee under 28 U.S.C. § 1915, and I have included the full filing fee with this

complaint.
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